
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

    

  

 

                                                                                                                                                                                          
  

AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, September 27, 2016 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
   9:00 AM Call to Order  

   Approval of Minutes 

 September 20, 2016 Board Meeting 

 

   Review Agenda 

 

Consent Agenda  

       

Commissioners 

a. Canvassing Board Appointment 

Facilities 

b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0305-101, Dept. 000 

c. Contract w/Roen Associates, Inc. for Constructability Review for Jail Addition    

Human Services 

d. Copier Lease Contract w/Pacific Office Automation     

e. Agreement w/CI Information Management for Storage Services  

f. Lease Assignment w/Ardell and Sue Curtis Survivor’s Trust & Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital  

Information Technologies 

g. Purchase of Dell Laptop, Docking Station & Monitor for Sheriff’s Office   

Juvenile 

h. Truancy Contract w/Pasco School District  

i. Truancy Contract w/Kennewick School District  

Office of Public Defense 

j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136 

Parks 

k. Purchase of Shelter Structure for Two Rivers Park from Double-Post Umbrella  

l. Letter to AHBL, Inc. re Parking Lot Project @ Candy Mountain   

Public Works  

m. Purchase of Road Salt w/Salt Distributors, Inc.   

n. Traffic Control on Pleasant Drive & Lindhill Court  

o. Rental of Two Bucket Trucks from L & M Truck Sales, Inc. 

p. Approving Payment to Tom Denchel Ford for Fire Truck Engine for Fire District #6   

q. Contract w/Premier Excavation for Victoria Avenue Storm Water Improvements Project 

 

Scheduled Business 

 

Master Plan for Transferred Hanford Properties ~ A Fyall    

 

Unscheduled Visitors 

   Other Business   

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator             

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on the highlighted area. 



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 

 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 

 

Present: Chairman Shon Small 

  Commissioner Jerome Delvin 

  Commissioner James Beaver 

  County Administrator David Sparks   

  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 

 

Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 

Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; County 

Engineer Matt Rasmussen; Assistant County Engineer Robert Blain; Planning Manager Mike 

Shuttleworth; DPA Ryan Brown Clerk Josie Delvin; District Court Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; 

Treasurer Duane Davidson; Tammy McKeirnan and Kyle Sullivan, Human Services; Larry 

Hueter, Project Manager; Public Services Administrator Fred Bowen; Victor Reeve, Noxious 

Weed.  

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

The Minutes of September 13, 2016 were approved.   

 

Consent Agenda 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Delvin moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “hh”.   

Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 

 

Coroner 

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 109 

Facilities 

b. Payment Authorization to ABC Fire Control, Inc. for Inspection Services    

c. Notice of Lowest Bidder for WSU Tenant Improvement Project to Booth & Sons 

Construction 

d. Contract w/Kone, Inc. for Elevator Maintenance  

e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0305-101, Dept. 000 

Human Services 

f. Contract Termination w/ABM Janitorial Services for Crisis Response  

g. Contract Termination w/Netsmart Technologies 

h. Copier Contract w/Pacific Office Automation Inc.  

i. Agreement w/Community Action Committee for Ten-Year Homeless Housing Plan 



 - 2 - 

Information Technologies 
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 

Juvenile 

k. Truancy Contract w/Finley School District  

l. Truancy Contract w/Prosser School District  

m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173  

Prosecuting Attorney 

n. Grievance Arbitration Settlement Agreement and Release  

o. Agreement w/CI Information Management for Document Imaging Services 

p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 117   

Public Works  

q. Purchase of Radio Equipment from dbSpectra 

r. Transfer of Permits for the Matheson Pit 

s. Purchase of Radio Equipment from Telewave, Inc. 

t. On-Site Cummins Engine & Control Systems Training w/ Cummins Northwest 

u. Payment to Valley Marine for Sheriff Department’s Boat Engine Computer Repair  

v. Contract to D & D Tri-Rivers Excavating, Inc for Hanks Road Drainage Project 

w. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0101-101, Dept. 500 

Sheriff 

x. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121  

y. Line Item Transfer, Fund. No. 0000-101, Dept. 125  

z. Contract w/Jiffy Car Wash, Inc. for Washing & Cleaning Vehicles   

aa. Contract w/Signs & Wonders, Inc. for Custom Vehicle Decals & Signs  

bb. Amended Contract #1 w/Chong Bak Dry Cleaning & Laundry Services  

cc. Contract w/Psychological Consultants, Inc. for Psychological Evaluations  

dd. Contract w/Watch System LLC for Management of Location of Sex Offenders 

Workforce Development Council   

ee. Contract w/Career Path Services for Adult Services 

ff. Contract w/Career Path Services for Youth Services 

gg. Contract w/Career Path Services for Dislocated Worker Services for 2015/2016 

hh. Contract w/Career Path Services for Dislocated Worker Services for 2016 

 

Presentation by Integrus Architecture on Mental Health Jail Addition 

 

Bob Estlund, Integrus Architecture gave a Powerpoint presentation showing the drawings for the 

mental health addition at the Benton County Jail.  It included: 

 

 25 mental health beds attached to existing intake at jail 

 3 separate pods with direct supervision; main focus was suicide watch and safety of 

prisoners 

 Office staff space and training area and multipurpose area  

 Peer review from Snohomish County; he said he was impressed with both Benton County 

and Snohomish County and how they currently handled mental health patients 

 He said they tried to do what they could to improve the environment for these patients 

 



 - 3 - 

He indicated they were 99% complete and waiting for final comments.  A constructability review 

was going to be completed and the schedule was 16 months for construction. 

 

Commissioner Delvin wondered if building this would create more expectation from the public.  

Mr. Sullivan commented there could be increased expectations, but when you were dealing with 

this population, you could do everything right and something bad could still happen.  However, if 

you have checks and balances in place and you have done the best you can, there was benefit in 

that.   

 

Mr. Estlund said he learned a lot during the peer review and that Benton County was already doing 

a good job in dealing with this issue.  Larry Hueter, Project Manager stated that during the peer 

review Snohomish County brought a mental health professional with them and he stated that in 

the last two years they had not had a death in their jail; before incorporating the mental health wing 

they had at least 1 per year.   

 

Commissioner Delvin said he didn’t want this to be an expedited route for police to drop off people 

and he wanted the hospitals to work on this and also incorporate booking restrictions.  He said it 

was not the responsibility of Benton County to take the lead, but the community as a whole needed 

to step up and take responsibility with what to do with the mental health population.   

 

Switzler Reservoir Presentation  

 

Adam Fyall introduced Tom Tebb and Melissa Downs, Dept. of Ecology/Office of Columbia 

River, Klickitat County Commissioner Jim Sizemore, Dave McClure, Klickitat County Natural 

Resources Director, and Tim Flynn and Dan Howler from Aspect Consulting.   

 

Mr. Fyall stated that Benton County and Klickitat County had been partners on the WRIA 31 

planning, the next step was the SEPA stage and the partnership was looking to move into that next 

phase.  The County was not being asked to contribute money for the next phase, but a commitment 

of staff time.  He said the work fell within his position’s existing scope but new and additional 

time would be needed by the Planning Department to facilitate the process.   

 

Tom Tebb stated the mission of the Office of Columbia River was pursue more supply and they 

had done a good job but not a great job.  He indicated this project had great potential with long 

term benefits to both Benton and Klickitat Counties.  Commissioner Sizemore said that Klickitat 

County was committed to being a partner on this project.   

 

Tim Flynn and Dan Howler, Aspect Consulting, gave a Powerpoint presentation and discussed the 

following:   

 Switzler Reservoir Project was the preferred first component – storage alternative 

 Project overview 

 Water storage concept, mitigation for new water rights, pump from Columbia River when 

water was available, pump into surface reservoirs, divert Columbia River water 

 Results of appraisal study  fatal flaw 

 Stakeholder outreach – survey 

 Preliminary economic evaluation – cost/benefit 



 - 4 - 

 Next Step - Environmental review – SEPA Scoping (Office of Columbia River has funding 

available to complete EIS) 

 Ecology and County Roles – how to develop a financial plan 

 

Commissioner Delvin asked Mr. Shuttleworth if this requirement for staff time fit within their 

schedule and Mr. Shuttleworth said yes, at this time they could commit to assisting.   

 

The Board agreed to move forward.  Mr. Fyall said a contract was currently being worked and 

was on its way.   

 

Yakima Basin Integrated Plan 

 

Adam Fyall said this was a workshop to discuss how the YBIP affected the Lower Yakima Basin 

and more specifically the Bateman Island causeway breach proposal.   

 

Tom Tebb, Dept. of Ecology said the Plan was to provide 70% water during drought years and 

other benefits during non-drought years.   

 

Seth Defoe, Kennewick Irrigation District, gave the Powerpoint presentation and discussed the 

following: 

 

 Basin Overview 

 Water Resource Challenges 

 Native Fisheries Challenges 

 The Yakima Plan, 30 year strategy 

 Seven Key Elements – Projects and Cooperation 

 Funding and support for YBIP Legislation 

 Bateman Island Causeway Project 

o Develop design alternatives that improve migratory conditions for salmon 

o Implement Causeway Project 

 

There was a statement that the City of Richland was concerned with recreational access to the 

island and that it wanted to maintain access to the island and marina.   

 

Mike Livingston, Dept. of Fish & Wildlife, said the improvement for fisheries was identified and 

they have had significant input from stakeholders.  He stated the next step for options was to 

identify components and values for the community and constituents and they were looking for 

public engagement to make improvements for all users.   

 

The Board recessed, reconvening at 10:20 a.m.   

 

Noxious Weed Board Budget Discussion 

 

Victor Reeve gave the Board an update and said they continued to work under the assessment as 

it was implemented in 1996.  He talked about their challenges as a state regulated board and the 

requirement to eradicate certain Class A weeds in Benton County.  He said their philosophy was 



 - 5 - 

to deal with people that actually had a problem.  He talked about their new website and that he 

had only one field rep to deal with the entire county and he wanted to add another employee; he 

mostly had to stay in the office and deal with administrative duties.  He said he wanted to have a 

public hearing regarding assessments to get some general input from the public and then come 

back with recommendations to the Board. 

 

Dan Downs, Weed Board member, said the Weed Board was 100% opposite of what they were 

and it was now functioning as it should be.  He said they had two reps with Vic in the office and 

Conrad as a field rep with a lot of ground to cover and felt they really needed another field rep to 

cover the entire county.  He said the Board wanted to educate the public and it was their 

responsibility to identify, notify and work with landowners to eradicate weeds and as a last resort 

come in and spray and file for reimbursement from the landowner.  He said they were interested 

in what the public had to say.   

 

Assignment of Lease Agreement to Our Lady of Lourdes  

 

Kyle Sullivan requested the Board approve the assignment of the lease agreement for Crisis 

Response building to Lourdes Counseling Center.  He said if they were to cancel the lease they 

would have to pay until April and would owe about $40,000 for improvements.  With the 

assignment to Lourdes the terms and conditions would remain the same and they would leave the 

furniture and pay for the leasehold improvements.   

 

The Board agreed with moving forward.  Mr. Sullivan said he would prepare it for the consent 

agenda the following week.   

 

2017 One Year Road Program 

 

Matt Rasmussen presented for the Board’s review the 2017 One-Year Road Program including 

expenditures of maintenance, administration, capital projects and equipment purchases and a 

summary of non-road related expenditures from the ER&R fund.   He said final adoption of the 

program would occur immediately prior to adoption of the County’s biennial budget and if the 

Board had any comments or concerns to let him know.   

 

Partnerships - Discussion 

 

Commissioner Beaver expressed his concern about requests from entities for partnerships that 

were not budgeted for by the County.  He said this situation came up quite often and he wanted it 

known that once the budget was passed they didn’t have a bucket of money available; he said he 

wanted to make sure they were doing this correctly.   

 

Commissioner Delvin said he understood his point, and the County was involved in a lot of 

partnerships, i.e. the Yakima Basin Integrated Plan economic study.  He said if they wanted these 

projects done, they needed to do these studies to make sure they were good investments for the 

state.  However, these partnerships were talked about and the Board needed to keep the other 

members informed.   

 



 - 6 - 

Mr. Sparks indicated the challenge was making sure the County was getting something in return 

for these transactions to make them legal.  Specifically, a request from the City of Kennewick 

could be changed where they could move their money and be more creative with their request.  

 

Unscheduled Visitors 

 

Derek Shook thanked the Commissioners for discussing the medical marijuana issue with him 

and that he was pleased they were looking at it and moving forward.  

 

Commissioner Delvin said he would meet with the Liquor Control Board and Mike Shuttleworth 

so he could understand the whole process. 

 

Janice Fulk, Benton County Aging & Long Term Care Advisory Member, said she wanted to 

know what they could do to bring Benton County onto the new Council of Governments Board 

so that Benton County had representation.   

 

Other Business 

 

Union Negotiations  

 

Commissioner Delvin commented about Lincoln County opening up union negotiations to the 

public and said that maybe Benton County should do that although he didn’t know how it might 

affect negotiations.  Mr. Sparks said it would not bother him since the County did not ask for a 

lot of contract changes, and it would be enlightening for the public to see what the unions were 

asking for.  However, if the Board was serious he wanted to ask DPA Steve Hallstrom about his 

opinion on the matter.   

 

Commissioner Beaver commented that showing the public that part of what happened at the 

County might be a good idea.   

 

Economic Analysis – Yakima Basin Water  

 

Commissioner Delvin said they selected a person to hire to complete the economic analysis and 

he would be bringing the contract to the Board for its review and approval.  Mr. Brown said they 

would need to review the contract and determine how this could legally be done.   

 

Aging & Long Term Care  

 

Commissioner Delvin stated the new Council of Government for Aging & Long Term Care 

passed their state audit.  Additionally, he attended one meeting so he asked if the Board wanted 

to join and if it did, someone would need to commit to sitting on that Board; he said he would 

commit to doing it for a few years. 

 

Chairman Small said the dynamics of the Board had changed and he didn’t have any issues with 

it since the liability and claims issues were addressed and it seemed to be a good operation. 

 



 - 7 - 

Commissioner Beaver said it was his opinion that Yakima County was trying to push its 

financial commitments away from their county and he did not feel this change had anything to do 

with long term care but a shifting of costs.  He did not see the extra benefit for Benton County 

because Benton County was still receiving the benefits even though they were not on the council 

of governments.   

 

The Board agreed to watch it for 12 months to see what happened and review it again at that 

time.   

 

Flip Flop Friday 

 

The Board commented on the successful Justice Center Flip Flop Friday and suggested the 

Commissioners invite other elected officials to participate with cooking, serving, etc. next year 

and relieve staff from that responsibility.   

 

Vouchers 

 

Check Date: 09/09/2016 

Procurement Cards #:  0916 

Total all funds: $252,858.49 

 

Check Date:  09/12/2016 

Warrant #: 239971 

Total all funds: $1,936.52 

 

Check Date:  09/15/2016 

 

Payroll Draw Checks 

Warrant #: 239972-239976 

Direct Deposit #: 117584-117766 

Total all funds:  $111,162.56 

 

Payroll Deductions Transfers 

Taxes #:  101160915 

Total all funds:  $36,528.36 

 

Check Date:  09/16/2016 

 

Warrant #: 145252-145490 

Total all funds:  $6,182.60 

 

Transfers #: 09161601-09161611 

Total all funds:  $230,987.59 

 

Warrant #: 145491-145641 

Total all funds:  $1,257,707.99 



 - 8 - 

Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 

 

Resolutions 

 

2016-701: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 109 

2016-702: Payment Authorization to ABC Fire Control, Inc. for Inspection Services    

2016-703: Notice of Lowest Bidder for WSU Tenant Improvement Project to Booth & Sons 

Construction 

2016-704: Contract w/Kone, Inc. for Elevator Maintenance  

2016-705: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0305-101, Dept. 000 

2016-706: Contract Termination w/ABM Janitorial Services for Crisis Response  

2016-707: Contract Termination w/Netsmart Technologies 

2016-708: Copier Contract w/Pacific Office Automation Inc.  

2016-709: Agreement w/Community Action Committee for Ten-Year Homeless Housing Plan 

2016-710: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 

2016-711: Truancy Contract w/Finley School District  

2016-712: Truancy Contract w/Prosser School District  

2016-713: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173  

2016-714: Grievance Arbitration Settlement Agreement and Release  

2016-715: Agreement w/CI Information Management for Document Imaging Services 

2016-716: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 117   

2016-717: Purchase of Radio Equipment from dbSpectra 

2016-718: Transfer of Permits for the Matheson Pit 

2016-719: Purchase of Radio Equipment from Telewave, Inc. 

2016-720: On-Site Cummins Engine & Control Systems Training w/ Cummins Northwest 

2016-721: Payment to Valley Marine for Sheriff Department’s Boat Engine Computer Repair  

2016-722: Contract to D & D Tri-Rivers Excavating, Inc for Hanks Road Drainage Project 

2016-723: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0101-101, Dept. 500 

2016-724: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121  

2016-725: Line Item Transfer, Fund. No. 0000-101, Dept. 125  

2016-726: Contract w/Jiffy Car Wash, Inc. for Washing & Cleaning Vehicles   

2016-727: Contract w/Signs & Wonders, Inc. for Custom Vehicle Decals & Signs  

2016-728: Amended Contract #1 w/Chong Bak Dry Cleaning & Laundry Services  

2016-729: Contract w/Psychological Consultants, Inc. for Psychological Evaluations  

2016-730: Contract w/Watch System LLC for Management of Location of Sex Offenders 

2016-731: Contract w/Career Path Services for Adult Services 

2016-732: Contract w/Career Path Services for Youth Services 

2016-733: Contract w/Career Path Services for Dislocated Worker Services for 2015/2016 

2016-734: Contract w/Career Path Services for Dislocated Worker Services for 2016 

 

 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:10 

a.m.  

 

_______________________________   ______________________________ 

Clerk of the Board      Chairman 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 9/20/16  
Subject: Canvassing Board 

Appt 
Prepared by:       Marilu Flores  
Reviewed by:   

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _____  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda  XXX  
Public Hearing            
1st Discussion            
2nd Discussion            
Other             

   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Elections Dept will be having a General Election on November 8, 2016, and a Commissioner (typically 
the Chairman) is appointed to serve on the Canvassing Board who will meet to canvass the General 
Election.  Chairman Small is available to serve the timeframe September 21, 2016 through November 29, 
2016. 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 
Chairman Small has agreed to serve on the Canvassing Board for the General Election. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Appoint Chairman Shon Small to the Elections Department Canvassing Board to canvass the General 
Election results. 

 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
 na 
 
 

MOTION 
 
 
na - on consent agenda 

WEH
Text Box
a. Canvassing Board Appointment



 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

     
  

                                          
 

 
 

CANVASSING BOARD APPOINTMENT 
 
 

I, Shon Small, Chair of the Benton County Commissioners, hereby 
designate myself to serve on the Benton County Canvassing Board for the General 
Election to be held on November 8, 2016.  I will serve for the timeframe September 
21, 2016 through November 29, 2016. 

 
DATED this         day of September, 2016. 

 
 

____________________________________ 
Shon Small, Chair 
Board of County Commissioners 

 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 



Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor, File, Prepared by: 

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FUND NUMBER 0305-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER
000

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that funds
shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

WEH
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0305-101, Dept. 000



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  Dept 000 TRANSFER TO:  Dept 000

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

594.200 4103 Professional Services $120,000 594.120 6401 Capital Outlay $60,000

594.150 6401 Capital Outlay $60,000

TOTAL $120,000 TOTAL $120,000

Explanation:

Prepared by: P. Schut Date:  20-Sep-2016

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

Transfer needed to pay for the compact file storage system at the Health Department Building for the Clerk and PA Offices that was approved on 

resolution 2016-602. The Auditor's Office recommended that it should be paid using a 50-50 split between 0305101…594.120.6401 and 

0305101…594.150.6401.

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

No Department

Capital Projects Fund

000

0305-101



WEH
Text Box
c. Contract w/Roen Associates, Inc. for Constructability Review for Jail Addition





































WEH
Text Box
d. Copier Lease Contract w/Pacific Office Automation











































































































WEH
Text Box
e. Agreement w/CI Information Management for Storage Services





































WEH
Text Box
f. Lease Assignment w/Ardell and Sue Curtis Survivor’s Trust & Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital



































































  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

The Benton County Sheriff’s department has requested the purchase of a Dell Laptop, docking 
station and additional monitor.  Purchase has been approved by Undersheriff Hatcher.   Sheriff’s 
department has funding available in the 2015-2016 biennium budget for this purchase.   

 
SUMMARY  

Benton County Information Technology recommends purchasing a Dell Latitude laptop, 22 inch 
monitor and e-port advanced docking station for the Federal Task position. 

RECOMMENDATION  

Recommend the Board of Benton County Commissioners approve the purchase of this Dell 
Laptop setup in an amount not to exceed $2200.00 excluding Washington State Sales Tax.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT  

   None.   
MOTION  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         
Meeting Date: September 27, 2016 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda X   
Subject: Authorize purchase of a one Dell 

Laptop, docking station and 
monitor Pass Resolution  X   Public Hearing     

   Pass Ordinance     1st Discussion    
By: Teri L. Holmes Pass Motion     2nd Discussion     
Reviewed By:   Other     Other      
                    

WEH
Text Box
g. Purchase of Dell Laptop, Docking Station & Monitor for Sheriff’s Office



Orig: Information Technology  
cc: Auditor,  

Prepared by: T. Holmes 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE DELL LATITUDE LAPTOP, 
DOCKING STATION AND ADDITIONAL MONITOR FOR USE BY SHERIFF 
DEPARTMENT DEPUTY ASSIGNED TO FEDERAL TASK TEAM. 
 
WHEREAS, Benton County has selected Dell workstations and laptops as its standard; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Benton County Sheriff is in need of one new laptop, docking station and 
additional monitor and has money in their current budget to purchase the new laptop and 
peripherals; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 2.6 of the Computer Replacement policy requires all new computer  
equipment receive approval by the Board of Benton County Commissioners before 
purchasing; and 
 
WHEREAS, Information Technology assembled two eQuotes from Dell Premier for a Dell 
Latitude laptop, additional monitor and E-Port Advanced Port Replicator (Docking Station) 
utilizing Washington State Contract pricing and recommends the purchase; NOW 
THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington, 
hereby concurs with Information Technology’s selection and approves the purchase of a Dell 
Latitude laptop, additional monitor and E-Port Advanced Port Replicator (Docking Station) 
from Dell Premier for use by the Benton County Sheriff department Federal Task position in 
an amount not to exceed $2200.00 excluding Washington State Sales Tax  
 
 
Dated this  day of  ,   
  
  
 Chairman of the Board 
  
  
 Member 
  
  
 Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County Commissioners 

Attest:   of Benton County, Washington
 Clerk of the Board  
 



eQuote Number 1017733086998 

eQuote Name Sheriff Federal Laptop and Dock 

Customer Agreement Nº: 05815-003

Contract Code: WN34AGW

Description Sheriff Federal Laptop and Dock 

Saved On 9/14/2016 

Expires On 11/13/2016 

Saved By robert.heard@co.benton.wa.us

Premier Page Benton County NASPO ValuePoint 

05815-003 / WN347AGW

Notes / Comments Sheriff Federal Laptop and Dock

Authorized Buyer Teri Holmes 

teri.holmes@co.benton.wa.us 

Order Date 9/14/2016 

Order Contact Robert Heard 

Benton County IT 

509786-5603 

robert.heard@co.benton.wa.us 

Shipping Contact Teri L. Holmes 

Benton County 

Information Technology 

509786-5603 

central.services@co.benton.wa.us 

Shipping Address 620 Market St 

Prosser, WA 99350-1300 

Delivery method no charge delivery 

Shipping Instructions Contract N39913655 Customer Agreement NASPOWSCA A63307 

Trade compliance No, I will not be exporting 

9/15/2016 5:55:09 PM 

eQ uote Details

O rder Contact

Shipping

eQ uote Cart Contents

Item Quantity Estimated Ship Date Price

Add to List

Premier Discount ( 759.45) 

1,613.84 

Latitude 14 7000 (e7470) - Upgrades 
Available
Dell Latitude E7470 

1 Available to ship in 4 - 6 
business days

2,373.29 $

$

$

( 30.80) 

189.19 

Dell E-Port Plus Advanced Port Replicator 
with USB 3.0
Dell E-Port Plus Advanced Port Replicator with 
USB 3.0
Dell Part#: 332-2657 

1 9/16/2016 219.99 $

$

$

Page 1 of 2

9/15/2016https://www.dell.com/Cart/us/en/RC1151895/Cart/PrintSku



© 2016 Dell 

Same day shipment subject to order size limitations, Dell standard shipping methods and payment via credit card, gift card or Dell Business Credit. Notification will be provided if 
there are payment delays which could impact shipping date. Electronics and accessories may ship separately.

Smart Selection. Limited quantities. Only available for orders placed by 5:59 p.m. CT Mon.–Thurs. Systems shipped the next business day after an order is placed. Subject to 
order approval. Software and accessories not part of the configuration will be shipped separately and may arrive after your system. Please note that Smart Selection 
Configuration pricing cannot be combined with other pricing offers or discounts provided or agreed to by Dell. ** Orders with Custom Factory Integration might require additional 
processing time.

^Dell Business Credit: OFFER VARIES BY CREDITWORTHINESS AS DETERMINED BY LENDER. Offered by WebBank to Small and Medium Business customers with approved credit. 
Taxes, shipping and other charges are extra and vary. Minimum monthly payments are the greater of $15 or 3% of account balance.

**Payment solutions provided and serviced by Dell Financial Services L.L.C. or its affiliate or designee (“DFS”) to qualified customers. Offers may not be available or may vary in 
certain countries. Where available, offers may be changed without notice and are subject to product availability, credit approval, execution of documentation provided by and 
acceptable to DFS, and may be subject to minimum transaction size. Offers not available for personal, family or household use. Dell and the Dell logo are trademarks of Dell Inc. 
Restrictions and additional requirements may apply to transactions with governmental or public entities.

¹Subject to applicable law and regulations.

1,803.03 

0.00 

155.06 

1,958.09 

Subtotal

Estimated Shipping

Estimated Tax

Total

$

$

$

$

Page 2 of 2

9/15/2016https://www.dell.com/Cart/us/en/RC1151895/Cart/PrintSku



eQuote Number 1013784512131 

eQuote Name Sheriff Federal Monitor 

Customer Agreement Nº: 05815-003

Contract Code: WN34AGW

Description Sheriff Federal Monitor 

Saved On 9/14/2016 

Expires On 11/13/2016 

Saved By robert.heard@co.benton.wa.us

Premier Page Benton County NASPO ValuePoint 

05815-003 / WN347AGW

Notes / Comments Sheriff Federal Monitor

Authorized Buyer Teri Holmes 

teri.holmes@co.benton.wa.us 

Order Date 9/14/2016 

Order Contact Robert Heard 

Benton County IT 

509786-5603 

robert.heard@co.benton.wa.us 

Shipping Contact Teri L. Holmes 

Benton County 

Information Technology 

509786-5603 

central.services@co.benton.wa.us 

Shipping Address 620 Market St 

Prosser, WA 99350-1300 

Delivery method no charge delivery 

Shipping Instructions Contract N39913655 Customer Agreement NASPOWSCA A63307 

Trade compliance No, I will not be exporting 

197.79 

0.00 

17.01 

214.80 

Subtotal

Estimated Shipping

Estimated Tax

Total

9/15/2016 5:56:03 PM 

eQ uote Details

O rder Contact

Shipping

eQ uote Cart Contents

Item Quantity Estimated Ship Date Price

Add to List

Premier Discount ( 32.20) 

197.79 

Dell 22 Monitor – P2217H
Dell 22 Monitor – P2217H 

1 Available to ship in 1 - 1 
business days

229.99 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

Page 1 of 2

9/15/2016https://www.dell.com/Cart/us/en/RC1151895/Cart/PrintSku



© 2016 Dell 

Same day shipment subject to order size limitations, Dell standard shipping methods and payment via credit card, gift card or Dell Business Credit. Notification will be provided if 
there are payment delays which could impact shipping date. Electronics and accessories may ship separately.

Smart Selection. Limited quantities. Only available for orders placed by 5:59 p.m. CT Mon.–Thurs. Systems shipped the next business day after an order is placed. Subject to 
order approval. Software and accessories not part of the configuration will be shipped separately and may arrive after your system. Please note that Smart Selection 
Configuration pricing cannot be combined with other pricing offers or discounts provided or agreed to by Dell. ** Orders with Custom Factory Integration might require additional 
processing time.

^Dell Business Credit: OFFER VARIES BY CREDITWORTHINESS AS DETERMINED BY LENDER. Offered by WebBank to Small and Medium Business customers with approved credit. 
Taxes, shipping and other charges are extra and vary. Minimum monthly payments are the greater of $15 or 3% of account balance.

**Payment solutions provided and serviced by Dell Financial Services L.L.C. or its affiliate or designee (“DFS”) to qualified customers. Offers may not be available or may vary in 
certain countries. Where available, offers may be changed without notice and are subject to product availability, credit approval, execution of documentation provided by and 
acceptable to DFS, and may be subject to minimum transaction size. Offers not available for personal, family or household use. Dell and the Dell logo are trademarks of Dell Inc. 
Restrictions and additional requirements may apply to transactions with governmental or public entities.

¹Subject to applicable law and regulations.

Page 2 of 2

9/15/2016https://www.dell.com/Cart/us/en/RC1151895/Cart/PrintSku



WEH
Text Box
h. Truancy Contract w/Pasco School District



















WEH
Text Box
i. Truancy Contract w/Kennewick School District



















BENTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Agenda Request Summary 
Type of Action Requested 

 
     Execute contract 
     Pass resolution 
     Pass ordinance 
     Pass motion 
     Other (describe)  

Classification 
 

     Consent agenda  
     Public hearing 
     1st discussion 
     2nd discussion 
     Other 

 
Requested meeting date: 9/27/16 
Presentation length:  
Presenting elected office/department: OPD 
Prepared by: Eric Hsu 
Reviewed by: Loretta Smith-Kelty 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Due to a number of transfers and promotions, a number of line items need to be 
reorganized to eliminate negative balances and to ensure sufficient funds are 
available to meet payroll for the remainder of the year.  Higher than anticipated 
caseloads in District Court, together with contract cost increases (since those 
contracts are tied to the cost of living increase) have resulted in significant 
(though fully anticipated) overage in the District Court Legal Services and 
Professional Services line items.  This line item transfer will cover anticipated 
cost needs in the District Court Legal Services and Professional Services line 
items for the remainder of the biennium. 
 
SUMMARY 
Proposed line item transfers balance line items that have been impacted by 
transfers and promotions within the office and the shortfall in District Court line 
items. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Execute line item transfer as proposed.   
 
ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
None 

WEH
Text Box
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136



Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor, File, Prepared by: 

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN
CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 136

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that funds
shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  Dept 000 TRANSFER TO:  Dept 000

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)

515.910 1905 Temporary Help $2,591 515.910 1144 Office Manager - OPD $3,546

515.919 1566 Public Defense Attorney I $8,258 515.910 1920 Indigent Defense Coordinator $8,779

515.919 1928 Public Defense Attorney $38,945 515.910 2102 Social Security $2,309

515.919 2102 FICA $2,015 515.910. 1203 Medical Insurance $2,315

515.919 2103 Medical Insurance $8,289 515.910. 2104 Retirement $2,174

515.919 2104 Retirement $7,787 515.911 1566 Public Defense Attorney $18,807

515.919 4103 Professional Services $6,880 515.911 2102 Social Security $1,437

515.919 4163 SC Indigent Defense $338,195 515.911 2103 Medical Insurance $6,919

515.911 2104 Retirement $7,223

515.919 1565 Public Defense Attorney $21,256

515.911 4101 Legal Services $323,195

515.911 4103 Professional Services $15,000

TOTAL $412,960 TOTAL $412,960

Explanation:

Prepared by: E. Hsu Date:  21-Sep-2016

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

Transfers are necessary because of promotions and transfers between positions during the biennium.  Additional funding for District Court legal services 

is needed because of higher than anticipated caseloads.  Sufficient funds from Superior Court contracts line item is available to cover this shortfall.

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

Public Defense

Current Expense

136

0000-101



WEH
Text Box
k. Purchase of Shelter Structure for Two Rivers Park from Double-Post Umbrella









WEH
Text Box
l. Letter to AHBL, Inc. re Parking Lot Project @ Candy Mountain





WEH
Text Box
m. Purchase of Road Salt w/Salt Distributors, Inc.













































WEH
Text Box
n. Traffic Control on Pleasant Drive & Lindhill Court





WEH
Text Box
o. Rental of Two Bucket Trucks from L & M Truck Sales, Inc.











WEH
Text Box
p. Approving Payment to Tom Denchel Ford for Fire Truck Engine for Fire District #6









WEH
Text Box
q. Contract w/Premier Excavation for Victoria Avenue Storm Water Improvements Project





































AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date:  27 Sep 2016 
Subject: Hanford Land Transfer 
Memo Date:  21 Sep 2016 
Prepared By:  AJF 
Reviewed By: 

ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract  
Pass Resolution  
Pass Ordinance  
Pass Motion  
None   X 

DISCUSSION TYPE 
Consent Agenda  
Public Hearing  
1st Discussion X 
2nd Discussion  
Other    

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Port of Benton and City of Richland representatives will be present to provide an update on their joint master 
planning of the recently transferred Department of Energy property immediately north of Richland. 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
For the past several years, the County, along with the City, the Port, and TRIDEC worked toward a transfer of 
1,341 acres of property on the Hanford Site out of DOE ownership and into local ownership for economic 
development uses.  This effort culminated in success last year, with the properties being transferred first from 
DOE to TRIDEC, and then from TRIDEC to the City and Port. 
 
Benton County was more of a cheerleading partner in this effort.  The County was never pursuing transfer or 
property into its ownership, but actively supported the project as an economic development partner. 
 
The main goal for these properties is to use them in the recruitment of industrial, manufacturing, or research 
& development uses for entities that require large-acreage sites (sometimes referred to as “mega-sites”), 
these being parcels that are 100, 200, or more acres. 
 
The Port and City are now beginning work on a master plan for the site, and they want to keep the County in 
the loop, particularly since there will be comprehensive plan and urban growth area impacts. 
 
Tuesday’s presentation is intended to get Commissioners and staff updated as to where things are in that 
planning process and how the proponents see things playing out over the next year. 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
 
 

# # # 

WEH
Text Box
Master Plan for Transferred Hanford Properties ~ A Fyall


	CA - Facilities b.pdf
	Resolution
	Form

	CA - OPD j.pdf
	Resolution
	Form
	Agenda Item Salary LIT - 9-27-16.pdf
	Classification
	Type of Action Requested
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	RECOMMENDATION
	ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT





